
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TRANSPORTATION, AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

Thursday, February 22, 2018 

Contents 

Agenda .................................................................................................................................... 2

Minutes from Previous Meeting ............................................................................................. 3

Study Timeline: Commission for Minority Affairs ................................................................... 5

Agency Performance Measures .............................................................................................. 6
Table 1. Agency Performance Measures .................................................................................................. 6 

Subcommittee Follow-Up Letter to Agency ........................................................................... 9

Agency Response to Follow-Up Letter .................................................................................. 11

Outcomes of the Florida Tutoring Program ...................................................................... 12

NxLevel Microenterprise Training ..................................................................................... 41
CMA Partnerships .............................................................................................................. 51
Performance Measures – Working Together Works State Plan ........................................53
CMA Staff Training ............................................................................................................. 55
CMA Response to Constituent Testimony ......................................................................... 57

Endnotes ............................................................................................................................... 59

Committee Contact Information........................................................................................... 60

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 1 of 60



AGENDA 
 

South Carolina 

House of Representatives  
 

 
 

Legislative Oversight Committee 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TRANSPORTATION,  

AND NATURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 

The Honorable Bruce W. Bannister, Chair 

The Honorable Neal A. Collins 

The Honorable Mandy Powers Norrell 

The Honorable Robert L. Ridgeway III 

 

 

Thursday, February 22, 2018 

30 minutes after adjournment 

108 - Blatt Building  
Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet streaming whenever 

technologically feasible. 
 

 

AGENDA  
  

 

I.  Approval of Minutes  

 

II. Discussion of the study of the Commission for Minority Affairs 

 

III. Adjournment 

 

 

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 2 of 60



MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 

Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee 

Thursday, February 8, 2018 
30 minutes after adjournment of the House 

Blatt Room 108 
Archived Video Available 

I. Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina ETV was 
allowed access for streaming the meeting.  You may access an archived video of this 
meeting by visiting the South Carolina General Assembly’s website 
(http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on Committee Postings and Reports, then under 
House Standing Committees click on Legislative Oversight.  Then, click on Video Archives for a 
listing of archived videos for the Committee. 

Attendance 

I. The Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee 
meeting was called to order by Chair Bruce W. Bannister on Thursday, February 8, 2018, 
in Room 108 of the Blatt Building. The following other members of the Subcommittee 

were present for either all or a portion of the meeting: Representative Neal A. Collins and 
Representative Robert L. Ridgeway, III. 

Minutes 

I. House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available to the 
public the minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not have to be verbatim 
accounts of meetings.  It is the practice of the Legislative Oversight Committee to 
provide minutes for its subcommittee meetings. 

First Vice-Chair: 

Laurie Slade Funderburk 

Katherine E. (Katie) Arrington 

William K. (Bill) Bowers 

Neal Collins 

MaryGail K. Douglas 

Phyllis J. Henderson 

Joseph H. Jefferson Jr. 

Robert L. Ridgeway III 

Edward R. Tallon Sr. 

Jennifer L. Dobson 

Research Director 

Cathy A. Greer 

Administration Coordinator 

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton 

Legislative Oversight Committee 

South Carolina House of Representatives 

Post Office Box 11867 

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 

Room 228 Blatt Building 

Bruce W. Bannister 

Gary E. Clary 

Chandra E. Dillard 

Raye Felder 

William M. “Bill” Hixon 

Mandy Powers Norrell 

Tommy M. Stringer 

Robert Q. Williams 

Bill Taylor 

Charles L. Appleby IV 

Legal Counsel 

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 

Research Analyst/Auditor 

Kendra H. Wilkerson 

Fiscal/Research Analyst 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting
Page 3 of 60

KendraWilkerson
Stamp



II. Representative Ridgeway makes a motion to approve the minutes from the January 25, 
2018 meeting.  A roll call vote is held, and the motion passes. 

Rep. Ridgeway’s motion to approve 
the minutes from the January 25, 2018 
meeting: 

Yea Nay Not Voting 

Rep. Collins    

Rep. Norrell      

Rep. Ridgeway     

Rep. Bannister    

 

Discussion of the Commission for Minority Affairs (CMA) 

I. Chair Bannister states that the purpose of the meeting is to discuss the agency’s strategic 

plan and performance measures. Further, constituent Chief Louie Chavis will address the 
committee.  

II. Chief Louie Chavis addresses the subcommittee and has questions regarding financial 
audits. 

III. CMA Director Thomas Smith provides opening comments, then provides testimony 
regarding the agency’s strategic plan and performance measures. 

IV. Ms. Marcy Hayden, Native American Affairs Coordinator, provides testimony regarding 
the objectives of the Native American Program.  

V. Mr. George Dennis, African American Affairs Program Coordinator, provides testimony 
regarding the objectives of the African American Program.  

VI. Ms. Lee S. McElveen, Hispanic Latino Affairs Program Coordinator, provides testimony 
regarding the objectives of the Hispanic Latino Program.  

VII. Mr. Rogie D. Nelson, Small and Minority Business Program Coordinator, provides 
testimony regarding the objectives of the USDA grant.  

VIII. Members ask questions, which different agency representatives answer. Question topics 
include, but are not limited to: 

a. Reducing recidivism 
b. Indian Child Welfare Act 
c. Minority Programs 

d. Grants 
e. Small Business Courses 

 
IX. Chair Bannister swears in Ronnie D. Williams of the Beaver Creek Tribe. Mr. Williams 

testifies to the problems he has had with the Commission on Minority Affairs regarding 
communication.  

X. Chair Bannister provides closing comments. 

XI. There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned. 

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 4 of 60



STUDY TIMELINE: COMMISSION FOR MINORITY AFFAIRS 
2015   

 August 7, 2015   Agency submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report, which is available online. 

2016   

 March 30, 2016   Agency submits its Annual Restructuring Report, which is available online. 

 September 2016   Agency submits its 2015-16 Accountability Report/2017 Annual Restructuring Report. 

2017   

 
May 10, 2017   

Full committee votes to make the agency the next agency for the Economic Development, Natural Resources, and 
Transportation Subcommittee to study.  Video of the meeting is available online. 

 May 11, 2017  Agency receives notice that it has been selected for study. 

 June 27 - July 28, 
2017  

Committee solicits input from the public about the agency in the form of an online public survey.  The results of the 
public survey are available online.   

 September 2017 Agency submits its 2016-17 Accountability Report/2018 Annual Restructuring Report. 

 September 29, 2017   Agency submits its Program Evaluation Report, which is available online. 

 October 16, 2017 Committee holds public input meeting (Meeting #1) about this and other agencies.  

 
October 24, 2017   

Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #2) to discuss the agency's purpose; mission; vision; laws enforced; 
organizational structure; major program areas; and relationships with other agencies. 

 November 13, 2017 Agency responds to public input at full committee meeting (Meeting #3). 

 November 20, 2017 Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #4) to discuss agency responses to Subcommittee follow-up questions. 

 November 28, 2017 Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #5) to discuss agency products, services, customers, and resources. 

 December 19, 2017 Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #6) to discuss agency products, services, customers, and resources. 

2018   

 January 25, 2018  Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #7) to discuss agency products, services, customers, and resources. 

 February 8, 2018 Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #8) to discuss agency strategic plan and performance measures. 

 February 22, 2018 (TODAY) Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #9) to discuss agency performance measures. 

 
Ongoing  

Public may submit written comments on the Oversight Committee's webpage on the General Assembly's website 
(www.scstatehouse.gov)  

 

 

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 5 of 60

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/


AGENCY PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
 
CMA provided its performance measures in its PER.1 The agency was asked to categorize each measure based on the 
definitions below: 
 

Types of Performance Measures:  
Outcome Measure - A quantifiable indicator of the public and customer benefits from an agency's actions.  Outcome measures 
are used to assess an agency's effectiveness in serving its key customers and in achieving its mission, goals and objectives.  They 
are also used to direct resources to strategies with the greatest effect on the most valued outcomes.  Outcome measures 
should be the first priority.  Example - % of licensees with no violations. 
Efficiency Measure - A quantifiable indicator of productivity expressed in unit costs, units of time, or other ratio-based units.  
Efficiency measures are used to assess the cost-efficiency, productivity, and timeliness of agency operations.  Efficiency 
measures measure the efficient use of available resources and should be the second priority.  Example - cost per inspection 
Output Measure - A quantifiable indicator of the number of goods or services an agency produces.  Output measures are used 
to assess workload and the agency's efforts to address demands.  Output measures measure workload and efforts and should 
be the third priority.  Example - # of business license applications processed. 
Input/Activity Measure - Resources that contribute to the production and delivery of a service.  Inputs are "what we use to do 
the work."  They measure the factors or requests received that explain performance (i.e. explanatory).  These measures should 
be the last priority.  Example - # of license applications received 

 
The information on performance measures provided by CMA is reproduced in Table 1: 
 
Table 1. Agency Performance Measures 

Performance Measure Type FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Target 0 0 0 2 3 3

Actual 0 0 0 2 3

Target 0 0 0 0 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 0 1

Target 0 0 0 0 0 1

Actual 0 0 0 0 0

Target 0 0 0 2 2 1

Actual 0 0 0 2 2

Target 0 0 0 8 8 8

Actual 0 0 0 8 8

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

2G. CMA Strategic Framework On 

Poverty and Minority Programs
Outcome

2H. CMA-GRIT Grant Final Report Outcome

2I.  CMA-RBEG  Grant Final Report Outcome

2D. 2016 CMA Staff Internal Process 

and Procedures Manual (Update)
Input/Activity

2E. CMA Policies and Procedures 

Standards Document (Update)
Input/Activity

2F. CMA Staff Training Index Input/Activity

 1A. 2017 SC County Statistical 

Abstract
Outcome

1. Statistical Reports (See List Below)

 1B. 2016 State Of Minorities Report Outcome

 1C. 2017 CMA Annual Survey Input/Activity

2.  Other Agency Reports and Documents (See 

List Below)

2A. 2015 CMA Key Findings 

Promulgation of Regulations Report
Input/Activity

2B. Review of CMA Statute and 

Program Areas
Input/Activity

2C. CMA Agency Strategic Plan Input/Activity

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 6 of 60



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Performance Measure Type FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Target 0 0 0 4 4 1

Actual 0 0 0 4 4

Target 0 0 0 1 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 4 4 0

Actual 0 0 0 0 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 0 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 0 0

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 0 0

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 0 0

Target 0 0 0 1 1 2

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 456 456 500

Actual 0 0 0 456 456

Target 0 0 0 8 8 10

Actual 0 0 0 8 8

Target 0 0 0 3 8 10

Actual 0 0 0 3 8

Target 0 0 0 8 15 13

Actual 0 0 0 8 15

Target 0 0 0 1 3 3

Actual 0 0 0 1 3

Target 0 0 0 5 10 10

Actual 0 0 0 5 10

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

9D. Partnership With One Native 

American entity to identify grant 

opportunities

Input/Activity

9A. Research Partnerships and 

Collaborations
Input/Activity

9B. Partnerships and Collaborations - 

Federal, State, and Nonprofit 

Organizations

Input/Activity

9C. College and University 

Partnerships Related To The U. S. 

Department of Education

Input/Activity

7.  Training -  External outcome

8. Training -  Internal Input/Activity

9.  Research Partnerships (See List 

Below)

4D. S674-Workers Compensation Act Outcome

5. Funds Collected; Grants and 

Other Agency Funded Partnerships
Input/Activity

6.  Technical Assistance, Capacity 

Building and Outreach To County 

Public and Congressional Officials 

(46 and 7),  Legislators (134),  Cities 

and Towns in SC (273)

Outcome

4A. S196-Human Trafficking Outcome

4B. S279-Small-Minority Business 

Assistance Office
Outcome

4C. S356-State Recognition of Groups Outcome

3C. CMA Information and Referral 

Form
Input/Activity

3D. CMA Outreach Form Input/Activity

4.  Public Policy and Legislation (See List Below)

3A. CMA Annual Survey Input/Activity

3B. CMA Technical Assistance Form Input/Activity

3.  Statistical Surveys (See List Below)

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 7 of 60



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance Measure Type FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18

Target 0 0 0 9 8 7

Actual 0 0 0 11 10

Target 0 0 0 1 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 1 1

Target 6 6 6 6 6 6

Actual 6 7 8 8 8

Target 2 2 2 2 1 1

Actual 2 2 2 2 1

Target 0 0 0 0 3 2
Actual 0 0 0 0 3
Target 0 0 0 0 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 0 1

Target 0 0 0 0 1 1

Actual 0 0 0 0 1

Target 0 0 0 0 1 0

Actual 0 0 0 0 1

11B. CMA Staff Professional 

Development Meetings (2)
Input/Activity

11C. CMA Staff Technical Assistance, 

Capacity Building, Information Referral 

Process Training (1)

Input/Activity

10B. 2016-2017 Advisory Committee 

Meetings (Minimum of 6)
outcome

10C. 2016-2017 SC Native American 

State Recognition Application 

Workshops

outcome

11A. CMA Strategic Planning Meeting 

(1)
Input/Activity

10. Events and Workshops (See 

List Below)

10A. 2017 SC Statistical Abstract Event Outcome

11. Internal Planning Events (See List Below)

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 8 of 60



SUBCOMMITTEE FOLLOW-UP LETTER TO AGENCY 

February 9, 2018 

Via Email 

Chairman Kenneth Battle 

Director Thomas J. Smith 

South Carolina Commission for Minority Affairs 

2221 Devine St., Ste. 408 

Columbia, SC  29205 

RE: Follow up from Subcommittee’s February 8, 2018, meeting with the agency 

Dear Chairman Battle and Director Smith: 

The Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee appreciates the agency’s partnership in 

the oversight process.  As discussed at our meeting on February 8, please provide the following information to the 

Subcommittee by Friday, February 16, 2018:   

1. Information about the outcomes of the Florida program on which the Commission for Minority Affairs

(CMA) African American Affairs tutoring program is modeled.

2. The following information related to the NxLevel microenterprise training funded by the USDA Rural

Business Enterprise Grant:

a. NxLevel training syllabus;

b. Breakdown of the expenditures funded by the $52,000 grant received in FY 2016-17;

c. The number of graduates of CMA-sponsored NxLevel training in FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 to

date; and

d. The number of businesses that have been started by graduates of CMA-sponsored NxLevel training

subsequent to completion of the training.

3. A list of CMA’s current partnerships with federal, state, and non-profit organizations as outlined in Objective

4.3.4. 

4. A description of the performance metrics that will be included in the Working Together Works state plan for

reducing poverty outlined in Strategy 4.4.

5. A list of trainings that were completed by CMA staff in calendar year 2017.

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting
Page 9 of 60

First Vice-Chair: 

Laurie Slade Funderburk 

Katherine E. (Katie) Arrington 

William K. (Bill) Bowers 

Neal Collins 

MaryGail K. Douglas 

Phyllis J. Henderson 

Joseph H. Jefferson Jr. 

Robert L. Ridgeway III 

Edward R. Tallon Sr. 

Jennifer L. Dobson 

Research Director 

Cathy A. Greer 

Administration Coordinator 

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton 

Legislative Oversight Committee 

South Carolina House of Representatives 

Post Office Box 11867 

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 

Room 228 Blatt Building 

Bruce W. Bannister 

Gary E. Clary 

Chandra E. Dillard 

Raye Felder 

William M. “Bill” Hixon 

Mandy Powers Norrell 

Tommy M. Stringer 

Robert Q. Williams 

Bill Taylor 

Charles L. Appleby IV 

Legal Counsel 

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 

Research Analyst/Auditor 

Kendra H. Wilkerson 

Fiscal/Research Analyst 

KendraWilkerson
Stamp



6. A brief summary of the response the agency has provided to Mr. Ronnie D. Williams of the Beaver Creek 

Tribe, who testified at the February 8 Subcommittee meeting regarding assistance he is seeking with a tool 

that he patented. 
 

 

Thank you for your service to the citizens of South Carolina and for your continued cooperation with the legislative oversight 

process. We look forward to continuing our discussion of the Commission for Minority Affairs at the next Subcommittee 

meeting. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Bruce W. Bannister 

Subcommittee Chair 
 

cc:  Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee Members 

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 10 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 11 of 60

KendraWilkerson
Stamp



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 12 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 13 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 14 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 15 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 16 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 17 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 18 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 19 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 20 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 21 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 22 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 23 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 24 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 25 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 26 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 27 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 28 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 29 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 30 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 31 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 32 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 33 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 34 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 35 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 36 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 37 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 38 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 39 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 40 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 41 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 42 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 43 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 44 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 45 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 46 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 47 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 48 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 49 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 50 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 51 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 52 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 53 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 54 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 55 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 56 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 57 of 60



Received from CMA, 2/16/18

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 58 of 60



ENDNOTES 
1 Agency PER, pp. 32-34. 

 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 59 of 60

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/MinorityAffairs/PER%20-%20Complete%20PDF.PDF


• Website -
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOver
sightCommittee.php

• Phone Number - 803-212-6810

• Email - HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

• Location - Blatt Building, Room 228
 
 

02.22.18 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 60 of 60

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee.php
mailto:HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

	Contents
	Agenda
	Minutes from Previous Meeting
	Study Timeline: Commission for Minority Affairs
	Agency Performance Measures
	Table 1. Agency Performance Measures

	Subcommittee Follow-Up Letter to Agency
	Agency Response to Follow-Up Letter
	Outcomes of the Florida Tutoring Program
	NxLevel Microenterprise Training
	CMA Partnerships
	Performance Measures – Working Together Works State Plan
	CMA Staff Training
	CMA Response to Constituent Testimony

	Endnotes
	Committee Contact Information



